Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

BG & E Bioenergy Project in Florida (EPA may be asked to comment - PLEASE READ!)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 11:45 AM

To: ‘Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'
Cc: Read, David

Subject:

Katy,

David Read asked me to forward this application to you, in case you had not received it. EPA may be asked to comment
on this project in the near future. | can forward a hard copy to you if you feel you need it, but links to the application
and other documents are below included in this email.

ARMS PA Project ID: | 0730109-001-AC

PSD | YES NO

Facility Name: | BG &E of Tallahassee

Project Description:

Construct Biomass Energy Plant

Permit Application Processor:

Al Linero/David Read

Processor Phone:

850/488-0114

Processor Email Address:

alvaro.linero@dep.state.fl.us /

david.read@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house: | April 3, 2008

Link to the scanned application: http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0730109/00002D22.pdf

-0r-

Link to documents posted to the NSR/Special Projects website for this project:
http://www.dep.state fl.us/Air/permitting/construction/tallahassee.htm

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Thanks!

Elizabeth Walker
Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)

(850)921-9505




